Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:09 PM

To: 'Cecilia.Rakgoale@ekurhuleni.gov.za'

Cc: 'Faith Makena'; 'Elaine’

Subject: NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR
PROPOSED MAPLETON X 10 (REF NR LOK2017/004)

Attachments: AD Erven 862 863 865 866 Mapleton x 10.pdf; Background Information Document

Mapleton x 10.pdf; STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 1.doc

Dear Cecilia Rakgoale (Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality)

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT
FOR PROPOSED ERVEN 862, 863, 865 & 866 MAPLETON X 10
REF NR LOK2017/004

Please find attached notice for your attention.

Kind Regards,

Ms Matimu Makamu

Lokisa Environmental Consulting cc
Tel: 012 346 765§

Fax: 012 346 6074

Cell: 073 475 3228

e-mail: matimu@lokisa.co.za




Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:12 PM

To: 'Khehla.Madlala@ekurhuleni.gov.za'

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

Dear Clir K Madlala (Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality: Ward 95)

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
Tel: 012 346 7655

Fax: 012 346 6074

Cell: 073 475 3228

e-mail: matimu@lokisa.co.za




Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:14 PM

To: 'mmadikeledi.malebe@dmr.gov.za'; 'Carol.Khanyile@dmr.co.za'

Cc: 'Faith Makena'; 'Elaine’

Subject: NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR
PROPOSED MAPLETON X 10 (REF NR LOK2017/004)

Attachments: AD Erven 862 863 865 866 Mapleton x 10.pdf; Background information Document

Mapleton x 10.pdf; STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 1.doc

Dear Dear M Malebe/ C Khanyile (DMR)

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

e-mail: matimu®@lokisa.co.za




Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:15 PM

To: 'gandrews@randwater.co.za'

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

Dear Gail Andrews (Rand Water)

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

From: Matimu {matimu@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:16 PM

To: ‘yorkehm@nra.co.za’

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

Dear Mark Yorke (SANRAL)

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT
FOR PROPOSED ERVEN 862, 863, 865 & 866 MAPLETON X 10
REF NR LOK2017/004

Please find attached notice for your attention.

Kind Regards,

Ms Matimu Makamu

Lokisa Environmental Consulting ce
Tel: 012 346 7655

Fax: 012 346 6074

Cell: 073 475 3228

e-mail: matimu@lokisa.co.za




Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:17 PM

To: 'LydiaB'

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

Dear R.L Bosoga (Department of Agriculture, Forestry & Fisheries)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:18 PM

To: ‘tebogo.molokomme@gauteng.gov.za'

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

Dear T. Molokomme (PHRA-G)

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT
FOR PROPOSED ERVEN 862, 863, 865 & 866 MAPLETON X 10
REF NR LOK2017/004

Please find attached notice for your attention.

Kind Regards,

Ms Matimu Makamu

Lokisa Environmental Consulting c¢
Tel: 012 346 7655

Fax: 012 346 6074

Cell: 073 475 3228

e-mail: matimu@lokisa.co.za




Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:19 PM

To: 'rudzani.nemukula@wessa.co.za'

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

Dear R Nemukula (WESSA)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:20 PM

To: 'wayleaves@sasol.com’

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

Dear Sandra Reyneke (SASOL)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:21 PM

To: "Thami Hadebe Transnet Pipelines DBN'

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

Dear T Hadebe (Transnet Pipelines)

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

To: ‘albert.marumo@gauteng.gov.za'

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

Dear A Marumo (Department of Health)

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

e-mail: matimu@Ilokisa.co.za




Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:22 PM

To: 'mhingav@dwa.gov.za'

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

Dear V Mhinga (Department of Water & Sanitation)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:23 PM

To: ‘eric.coetzee@gauteng.gov.za'

Cc: 'Faith Makena'; ‘Elaine’

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

Dear E Coetzee (GAUTRANS)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:24 PM

To: 'Zodwa.koalepe@gauteng.gov.za'

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

Dear D Emmett (GAUTRANS)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:25 PM

To: 'nomfundo.ntloko-gobodo@drdir.gov.za'

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

Dear N Ntloko-Gobodo (Commission on Restitution of Land Rights)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:28 PM

To: ‘wayleaves@mtn.co.za'

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

MTN

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

e-mail: matimu®lokisa.co.za




Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@Iokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:29 PM

To: 'services@dfafrica.co.za’

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

Dark Fibre Africa

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
Tel: 012 3467655

Fax: 012 346 6074

Cell: 073 475 3228

e-mail: matimu@lokisa.co.za




Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@Iokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:33 PM

To: ‘wayleaves@egoligas.co.za'

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

Egoli Gas (Pty) Ltd

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

To: 'mahloko.mmola@gauteng.gov.za'

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

Dear Mahlako Mmola (Department of Education: Land and Property Administration)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:36 PM

To: 'lebogang.mohlahlo@dhs.gov.za'; 'lebohang.nakana@dhs.gov.za'

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

Dear Lebogang Mohlahlo/ Lebogang Nakana (Department of Human Settlement)

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

e~-mail: matimu@lokisa.co.za




Matimu

From: Matimu [matimu@lokisa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:37 PM

To: 'John.Wesson@wessa.co.za'; 'jwesson@wessanorth.co.za'

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

Dear John Wesson (WESSA)

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

Sent: Thursday, 2 March, 2017 3:38 PM

To: 'MaluleMP@eskom.co.za'

Cc: 'Faith Makena'; 'Elaine'

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

Dear Mr Maluleke (ESKOM)

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
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LOKISA

ANVIROMMENTAL
CONSULTING

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Mr. Dennis Emmet Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: DATE:
Head of Department of Transport 1 MARCH 2017
and Public Roads
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
011-355 7183 11
FAX NUMBER: RE:
611 355 7234 MAPLETON X 10
O URGENT

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC
ASSESSMENT

FOR PROPOSED ERVEN 862, 863, 865 & 866 MAPLETON X 10
REF NR LOK2017/004

Attached please find a notice for your information.
Please provide us with your comments before 6 April 2017.

Sincerely,

o s

Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING CC
REG NO: 2006/217689/23

TEL (012) 346 7555 7 8324 FAX (012) 345 6074, lokisa@lokisa.coza
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR
www.lokisa.coza



TX Result Report P 1
01/03/2017 11:07
Serial No. A7PY021031096

TC: 55521
Addressee Start Time | Tine | Prints | Result Note
U12ﬁ51917? 01-03 11:06 | 00:00:56 | 000/011 | No AnS
Note  BiBAnE" oLXa BRLIROHLINg, 000 0r ginal, S50, SORRINY,, FIE I rgne ERgsE LK

r i RC .
FUD :Forward, PLiPC-FAX. BND Doub.l 3 ed Binding Direction. SP:Special Dr.la.lnal.
ECODE : F—code , HTK Re—-TX., RLY: .lag. NBH Confidential. BUL:Bulletin. SIP:SIP Fax.
IPADR:!IP Address Fax. I—an Int-ernet; Fax

R 1t OK: Communication OK, S—OK: Stop Communication. PU-OFF: Pougr Switch OFF,
esu IEL: RX from TEL. NG: Ouher Error, Conb: COonti ans: No ANSwer
Befuse: Receipt Refused. Busy: Busy, M- Full: Memorg P17 o8 Hece:u:ng length Duer .,
POUR ‘Receiving page Seor . EIC i 18 Error BeBechae Brror: MDN :MDN Response Error .
DON TDON. HeSBONsE Brrar . PRINT cumguls ry Menory Document Print,
DEL : CompUIS6ry Memory DoCLMENt DEIEGCE . SEND:CORPULSOPrY Memors Document Send.

LOKISA

ENYIRONMENTAL
CONSULTIN

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:

Mrs M. Dhlamini Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: DATE:
Department of Health 1 MARCH 2017
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
012- 451 9000 11
FAX NUMBER: RE:
012- 451 8177 MAPLETON X 10
O URGENT

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC
ASSESSMENT

FOR PROPOSED ERVEN 862, 863, 865 & 866 MAPLETON X 10
REF NR LOK2017/004

Attached please find a nofice for your information.

Please provide us with your comments before 6 April 2017.

Sincerely,

bE

Elaine Minnaar
Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING CC
REG NO: 2006/217689/23
72 HERBERT BAKER STREEY, GROENKLOOF., PRETORIA, 0081
P.OBOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL [012]) 348 7655 / 8324 FAX [012) 345 6074, lokisa@lokisa.co.za
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR
www.lokisa.coza



Broadcast Report

P 1

0170372017 13:57
A7PY0210310%6

Serial No.

TC:

55595

Addressee start Time | Time Prints | Result Hote

0865670186
0113550110

01-03 13:37 | 00:06:49 | 000/011 | NG
01-03 13:56 | 00:00:56 | 000/011 | No &n

Hote

Result

TMR:T
DPG P
EWD :Foi

FECODE :F—Co: ode
IPgDH 1IP Address Fax., I-FAX: Internes Fa

K:l:

HB'FU
POVR &

DS
DEL :C

imer TX. POL: lel.l.l'I ORG * Dr:a;nal Size Set.t.lng FME : Frame Erase TX.

age_separation T T %t Mixe r;g; ﬂl Tx CALL : Manua.l. TX. CSRC CSRC .

rward. PC: PC an. BHND & DDUblE— Binding D:rect’.:on. SpP:Spe c:al Dr;a:nal,
RTX:RE—-TX, FIL"r" Relay. MB x confidential. BUL: Bulletin. SIP:SIP Fax.,

ommynication OK. —O0K: Stop Communication. PU-0OFF: Power SI.II.IBCI'I OFF »
Hx from TEL. NG: D'l:-hBl" Errar, cont: Co I'It..'l.l'IUB- ND Ans: N

li]
Recen over . FIE rror. DC: Err v . MDN:MDN Response Erro

:DSN RE‘PD'ISB EI’I’ or « PRINT } COMEUISDI"EEMEMDI"H Dl: CUI’I‘IEI‘I‘I.‘. Print,

ompuisory Memory Docuhent Delete ND : COMpPU1S0Ory Memory Document Send.

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Robert Otto Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: DATE:
Department of Education 1 MARCH 2017
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL ND. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
011 3550176
FAX NUMBER: RE:
011 355 0110/0148/086 567 MAPLETON X 10
0186
OURGENT

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC
ASSESSMENT

FOR PROPOSED ERVEN 862, 863, 865 & 866 MAPLETON X 10
REF NR LOK2017/004

Attached please find a notice for your information.
Please provide us with your comments by 6 April 2017.

Sincerely,

0§ @l@’ ‘

Elaine Minnaar
Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING CC
REG NO: 2006/217689/23
72 HERBERT BAXER STREET, GROENKLOOF, PRETORIA, 0081
P.O.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL (012) 346 7655/ B324 FAX [012) 346 6074, loksatMokiss.co.za
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR
www.lokisa.coza

[u} S
ece .I.:it- RB-FUSBCI- Bus B ‘:l M—Full: NBII'I _ ull., LUUH HEI.‘.B.‘IU.II'IQ length DUET-



Broadcast Repori

P 1

01/03/2017 14:14

Serial No. A7PY0210310%6
TC: 55628
fAddressee Start Tine | Time | Prints I Result Note \
0113392423 01-03 14:12 | 0D:00:56 | 00D/011 No fins
0113391927 01-03 14:13 | 00:00:56 | 000/011 No Ans
Note DU BAE" sLRapTRLAEOT "By S00LEr 193081, 210, SoRRI, o ElE IFEgne EEoe T
DEG :page separation 1% HEX i BaEle tided Binging. Direcgion. SP:Specigdl Ofigipal.
FCDDE F—CDd ATX:Re—TX. BLY:Relay., MB x CD nfidential. BUL: Bl.ll].et-.‘ll'l SIP:SIP Fax.
IPADR:IP nddress Fax. I-FaAX: Inf.ernet. Fa
Result 9K; CRUMBASSRIPN G: Sk S3eR Commupicatien, gu-gors SouEr Seiigh onC
LErGsE: Receipt Ao pUsed » Busy: BUSY . M—Fu.Ll.:Mémurg Full, LovR:Heceiuing length Ouer,
POURTReceiving page buer, FIC:File errof OC : Decode Eriror. MDN MDN Response Ervol
DONBEN Response Error. BRINT:Compulsory Memory Dacument Bv
BEl RSN S SRP Henor 3 Docunent Delete. SEND:CompulSory Nehors bocument Send.

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:

Mashudu Maduka Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY': DATE:

Department of Minerals and 1 MARCH 2017

Energy Affairs
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:

011-358 9700 1
FAX NUMBER: RE:

014-339 2423/1927 MAPLETON X 10

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

S Y,

QY Elaine Minnaar
Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC

LOI(SAENVIRONMEN'I’ALCONS[I.T!NGCC
NO: 2006/217689/23
72HERBERTBAKEISTREEI GROENKLOOY, PRETORIA, D081
P.O.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEI.(O'!)!‘G7655/8324FM (012)3466074 lokisa@lokisa.coza
DIRECTGR: E MINNAAR
www.lnﬂﬂ.m.u



TX Result Report

P 1

02/03/2017 08:16

Serial No. A7PY021031096
TC: 06969
fAddressee Start Time | Time Prints Result Hote l
0124519177 02-03 08:15 | 00:00:5b6 | 000/011 No ﬁnsl
TMR:Timer TX. POLiPolling. ORG:OFi na1 Size SegLing, FME:Frame Erase TX
Note BHE: LaneY oL ataan 1. HLX Mixed 7 193n 31 Tx i Mahual To. CSRE:CSRL
PUB :FoPuard, PCigeoFAs: BND:DoU ble— 1989%8:08inG birection. S6:Specidl OFigipal.
EUDEoEvarde PEixine T, ALviRelay. WER: BN, A eIl YauT1etin, SIP:SIP Fax.
EEERE (T rCRdGr oS5 "Fax , I-FA%:INLEFNEt Fax
oK: cowmunication QK. ScOK: Stop Communication. BU-OFF. Pougy Switch OFF .
Result 2: :CRE™PARTAC"T Ne: Ouher Errgr- conuf coﬁn;ﬁue. No' an 0 nn’ e

DEL * CDI’I‘IPI.I].SDTH Memory DDCUI'IBI'IT- Delete,

LOKISd

luvclonu NTAL
LTINS

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:

Mrs M. Dhlamini Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: DATE:
Department of Health 1 MARCH 2017
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PABES INCLUDING COVER:
012- 451 9000 1
FAX NUMBER: RE:
012- 451 9177 MAPLETON X 10
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

pE

Elzine Minnaar
Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING CC
REG NO: 2006/21768%/23
72 HERBERT BAKER STREET, GROENKLOOF, PRETORIA, 0081
P.O.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL (032] 346 7655 / 8324 FAX (012) 346 6074, lokisa®lokisacoza
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR

www.Sokisa.coza



T{ Result Report P 1
02/03/2017 09:04

Serial No. A7PY0210310%

TC: 56976

Addressee start Time | Time Prints | Result,  Note |

012451177 02-03 09:03 | 00:00:56 | 000/011 | NO ANS| |

Hote

Result

TMR:Timer TX, POL: Pnllxna OBG ori .1nal S.I.ZE senting. FME:Frame Erase_TX,

DPG ¢ 1 %:Mixed g;na.l TX, CALL*Manual TX. CSRC:CSRC
Fub:Forward, PC:iPC-oFAX, BND = DDLIb.I.e—S.l Binding D:rect.:on. SP :S5pe ecial Dr;a;nal.
FCODEiF-code. RTX: Re-TX, RLY:Relay. MBX: confidential, BUL: Bulletin, SIP:SIP Fax,
IPADR:IP nddress Fax, I-FAX: Internet Fax

K: Communication 0OK. S-0K: Stop CDII'II'I'ILIl'I.I.CB'l.'-.‘I.Dl‘I PW-0OFF : Power Switch OFF .

EL: RX from TEL. NG: Dbher EYror . cont: Col nl:;nue. No _Aan wer

efuse : Receipt Refused. BUSE BUSY, M—Full: HBII‘IDI"E Full. LOUR : HECBJ.U.I.I‘IQ 1length OQuer .
OVR (Receiving PEIEB gver. FL ile Error. DC:De e Error. MDN:MDN Response Error.
SN:DSH Response Error . PRINT : comgu.l.s Fg NEMDI"H Document Prin

EL :Compulsory Memory Documenl; Delete END : CORMpUlsory Memory DDCUI’{IBI‘I‘.’- send.

LOKISA

twyiRoNuANTAL
CONBULTIN

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Mrs M. Dhlamini Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: DATE:
Department of Health 1 MARCH 2017
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
012- 451 9000 11
FAX NUMBER: RE:
012- 4519177 MAPLETON X 10
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
TEL (012) 346 7655/ 8324 FAX {012) 346 6074, lokisa®tokiss.co.zs
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR
www.f



T4 Result Report

P 1

02/03/2017 09:13

Serial Ho. AZPY021031096
TC: 56977
| fiddressee Start Time | Tine Prints Result Note
‘0113557234 02-03 09:12 00'00'56 0on/011 No Ans
Noe BB GEDE"oLia BOLAROI4IngG SRS 10n 5701 8125, SCRE I, FAE L g SLavelY.
PUB (EBPGard., Pe 1BECFAX. Bng :Basb1e— ’3 Binding Birection, £6:Special origipal,
EGOOE TE-Code, RIXIRe-TH, BLViRelay. MBX: Ao R Ao Bl Y auTétin, SIP:5IB Fax,
IFADR TP Address Fax, I-FAZ:INternet Fax

Result

.u:al;xon 0K, S—-0K: Stop Communication. PU-0OFF : Power Sm.ﬂ;ch OFF .
TEL. NGi Other EI’FDI" C neG: CDI‘I‘E.I."UB- NO _Aans: No

BBE :
i .il:'lI; page gver . E El" or . DC D e EI"I"OI"- MDN:MDN Response Error .
esponse Error. PHINT CDI‘I’IEU].SDI"g HEI\'IBI"‘.-I Document Print.

ory Memory DDCI.IMBI'I'I‘- Delete., END : COnpUls0ry Memory DDCUI’IIBI'It- send.

LOKISAd

ENVINGNMENTAL
CONEULTING

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Mr. Dennis Emmet Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: DATE:
Head of Department of Transport 1 MARCH 2017
and Public Roads
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
011-355 7183 1
FAX NUMBER: RE:
011 355 7234 MAPLETON X 10
DURGENT

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

Pt A

Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC

REG
72 HERBERT BAKER STREET, GROENKLOOF, PRETORIA, 0081
P.OBOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL {012} 346 7655 / 8324 FAX (012] 345 6074, okisa®lokisa.coza
OIMECTOR: E MINNAAR

ipt _Befused, BUS H B M—Full: Me Fuil, LOUR: HBCBJ.U.I.I’IQ length Oouver .



T Resuli Report

P 1
02/03/2017 09:48

Serial No. A7PY021031096
: 56978
fiddressee Start Tine | Time Prints | Result Note
0865245271 02-03 09:04 | DD:D3:13 | 0027011 Cont
0865245271 02-03 09:10 | D0:01:53 | 001/011 Cont
0865245271 02-03 09:19 | 00:24:54 | 0077011 | Cont
0865245271 02-03 09:48 | D0:00:20 | DOO/O11 NG
Note  BHBiBiBE stharntion 1z " Ixoﬁsxor‘ﬂ‘"al S x ok [ Nanual TR CoRtICoRE .
BUD iEapuard. PePo_FAg, BNDI D'c‘nuble—gl &0%8inding Direction. SB:Special o#;ginal.
FCODE :F-code. RTX:Re—TX. RLY:Relay. NBx l:un-F;dent.:al- BUL :Bulletin. SIP:SIP Fax.
IPADR :IP Address Fax. I-FAX: Internet Fax
Result §i CRRRIS REPD B: S:fk: Bsp Commupicarion BU-GeFs Bouery Suisen orr
REfuse: Receipt Refused. Busy': Erég.°H—Fu11"ueR“$c Pl oln: Rece?ﬁzng length Over .
POUR Heceiving page Ouer . FIC DC : yde Error. MDN:MDN Response Erro
DSN :DSN _Respo rror. PRL Eulsorg ' MEROP Docunent; Brint.
BEN  REN R e e r O BoCLRont Boiatay SEND  CORPLISOPS Memors bocument Send.

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TC: FROM:
Andiswa Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: DATE:
Department of Land Affairs 1 MARCH 2017
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
012 310 662
FAX NUMBER: RE:
086 524 5271 MAPLETON X 10
DOURGENT

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC
ASSESSMENT

FOR PROPOSED ERVEN 862, 863, 865 & 866 MAPLETON X 10
REF NR LOK2017/004

Attached please find a notice for your information.
Please provide us with your comments before § April 2017.

Si ly,

Qq Elaine Minnaar
Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING €C
REG NO: 2006/217689/23
72 HERBERT BAKER STREET. GROENKLOOF, PRETORIA, 0081
P.LO.BOX 219 GROENKLOOKF 0027
TEL(012) 346 7655 / 8324 PAX [012) 346 6074, lokisa®fokisa.co.za
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR
www.lokisa.cozs



TX Result Report P 1
02/03/2017 10:12

Serial No. A7PY0210310%96

TC: 56980

fiddressee Start Time | Time Prints | Result Note
0123198227 02-03 09:48 | 00:03:57 | 002/011 Cont
0123198227 02-03 09:55 | D0:D1:47 | DOD/O11 cont
0123198227 02-03 10:01 | DO:02:3% | DO2/011 cont
0123198227 02-03 10:07 | 00:05:28 | DOD/O11 NG
Note Egg g I e T Ixuﬁfxunﬂmal BT F SRR M Nahusi T cERE e

UB iFeFliard. PCibe-EAx, BNDibgUble-Sided Binding pirection, se:specisl Ofigipad.
ECBRETE a0 PRIk TR &, CHEY S RE 184 , MBx oA N O e P LT et in, BIPTSIB Pax,
FEaBR Tr a5 eas “E R, T T FAR ThEEr Aot Pax

Result 9 ,Coumunication OK, S-OK: Stop Communication. PU-OFF: Pouer Switch OFF .
esu TEL: ‘B¥ from TEL, NGi Other Error. Conti Continue. No ans: No Ansuer .
Refuse: HeCceipt Refused . Busy: BUS‘;I- M—Full :Menol 7'3 Full., LUUH Bece.uung length Duer‘
] iIFile :tDbecode Err‘or. MDN MDN Response Erro
SH:DSNH Response rror, PRINT :COmM| UlSDI’g Nemnrg Document Pri
DEL comnpulsory Memory Document Delete., END : Compulsory HBMOI"‘J Dncument. Send.

LOKISd

EnEiRONMENTAL
LU

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Steven Mafumola Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: DATE:
Department of Housing 1 MARCH 2017
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
012 319 6745 11
FAX NUMBER: RE:
012 319 8227 MAPLETON X 10
C1URGENT

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC
ASSESSMENT

FOR PROPOSED ERVEN 862, 863, 865 & 866 MAPLETON X 10
REF NR LOK2017/004

Attached please find a notice for your information.

Please provide us with your comments by 8 April 2017.

Sincerely,

%‘Kilaine Minnaar

Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSLLTING CC
REG NO: 2006/217689/23
72 HERBERT BAKER STREET, GROENKLOOF, PRETORIA, 0081
P.O.BOX 219 GROENXKLOOF 0027
TEL (012) 345 7655 / 8324 FAX {012) 346 6074, lokisa®iokisa.co.zs
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR I
wwwe.lokisa.coza



TX Result Report

P 1

02/03/2017 10:04

Serial No.

A7PY021031096
TC: 96979

Addressee Start Time | Time Prints | Resuilt Note

:0113550148 02-03 10:03 | 00:00:56 | 000/011 | Mo Ans

Hote

Result

TMR:Timer TX. POL: PD.'I..'I.:l.I'I ORG : Dr: ;na.l. Size Setting. FME:Frame Erase TX.

DPG :Page Separar..nnn 1% MiXe 3& nal TX, CALLiManUal TR, CSACiCSRC.
FUD:Forward. PC_:PC—| Fﬂx BND @ DDI.Ibl S d Binding Direction, Sp:Special Dr;axnal.
FCODE :F-code, RTX! RB—TH- RLV: Relay. MBX confidential, BUL:Bulletin, SIP:SL
IPADH:IP Address Fax., I-FAX:INGernet Fax

gnnunication OK. —~0K: Stop CDII'II\'ILII'I.ICES.‘IDI‘I- PW-0OFF & POwer Sljl.l.lil:h OFF «

RX from TEL. NG: other EI"I"OF CDnt Continue, NoO ANS: NO ANSw

se: Receipt Refused, Bus E ¢ M—FUll: MBI’I‘IDI"E Full, LOUR: BBGB.I.U.‘I.I'IQ length Duer
Receiving Pag& Duer FL lB ETFD r . DC:Decode Error. MDN MDN Response Errao
SHM_Response Ervror. PRINT COMEUJ.SOI"E MBMDT‘J bDocument Pr

DEL : l:ompul SOy Memotry DDGI.II'I'IBI"I'.'- Delete . END : Compulsory MEITIDI"9 DDGUI{IEI‘IT- Send.

LOKISA

ENYIRONMENTAL
CoOMBULTIN

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

T0: FROM:
Robert Otio Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: DATE:
Department of Education 1 MARCH 2017
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER
011 3550176 11
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

o0 &
Elaine Minnaar
Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL OONSULTING CC
REG NO: 2008/21760%/23
72 HERBERT BAKER STREET, GROENKLOOF, PREVORIA, 0081
P.O.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL (012} 246 7655 / B324 FAX {012] 346 6074, lokisaGiokiss.co.za
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR
www.lokisa.coza



TX Result Report

P 1
01/03/2017 10:07

Serial No. A7PY021031096
TC: 55518
fiddressee Start Time | Time Prints | Result Note
0119602513 01-03 09:35 | 00:01:40 | 0D1/011 Cont .
0112602513 01-03 09:53 | 00:01:19 | 0007011 Cont
01192602513 D1-03 10:02 | 00:01:02 | 0OD1/011 Cont
0119602513 01-03 10:06 | 00:01:01 | 0017011 NG
Note  EHSIEARE" LA BO, iROFina; 0050 sgana) 478, SORLIND, FE Fgme Eae TX.
BB : ge rﬁ? 54 63"an: BB : néuhle 261329280 in8 D:reggxun. 8p: Spec131 Origi
I e T e Vo e L R Ly S s S L
TGADR i TP Addrens Fox . I-FAXINternet Fax
PDUFI Hecelu.’lng over. FI le EI’ l: GI"I 1] Error . ND" MDN Response Error .,

LOKISd

EHVIRONMENTAL
CONEBULTING

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
Nsumbulana Mtsenga Elaine Minnaar
COMPANY: ATE:
Transnet Freightrail 1 MARCH 2017
PHONE NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
011 960 2292
FAX NUMBER: RE:
011 960 2513 MAPLETON X 10
NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC
ASSESSMENT
FOR PROPOSED ERVEN 862, 863, 865 & 866 MAPLETON X 10
REF NR LOK2017/004

Attached please find a notice for your information.
Please provide us with your comments by 6 April 2017,

Sin ly,

4

by

Elaine Minnaar
Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC-

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING CC
REG NO: 2006/217689/23
72 HERBERT BAKER STREET, GROENKLOOF, PRETORIA, 0081
P.0.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL |012) 345 7655/ 8324 FAX (012] 346 6074, fokisa®oklsa.cozs
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR

wwwiokisa.coza



NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCESS FOR BASIC ASSESSMENT
FOR PROPOSED ERVEN 862, 863, 865 & 866 MAPLETON X 10
REF NR LOK2017/004

Notice is given in terms of Government Notice R982 of the EIA Regulations (2014) that fall under the
ambit of the National Environmental Management Act (Act 107 of 1998), as amended (NEMA), of the
intent to submit a Basic Assessment application to the Gauteng Department of Agriculture and Rural
Development (GDARD) for the proposed development triggering the following activity:

Activity listed under GN R983:

Activity 19 - The infilling or depositing of any material of more than 5 cubic metres into, or the dredging,
excavation, removal or moving of soil, sand, shells, shell grit, pebbles or rock of more than 5 cubic
metres from — (i) a watercourse.

Activity 27 — The clearance of an area of 1 hectares or more, but less than 20 hectares of indigenous
vegetation.

A Water Use License Application in terms of the National Water Act, 1998 (Act No. 36 of 1998) will be
applied for should it be required.

Project Name: Erven 862, 863, 865 and 866, Mapleton Extension 10 Township

Project Description: The project entails the development of the 13.68ha site for “Residential 4"
purposes as well as the required services thereto.

Project Locality: The site is located adjacent to and east of National Road N3, £700m south of the
N3/Leondale Offramp. Access is direct from Leondale Road to the north and Barry Marias
Road/Nederveen Highway (R103) to the east and south thereof, via the internal street system in
Mapleton Extension 10.

Date of Placement of Notice: 2 March 2017

Environmental Consultant: Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC has been appointed as the
Environmental Consultants and Elaine Minnaar and Faith Makena can be contacted at P.O. Box 219,
Groenkloof, 0027. Tel: 012 346 7655 Cell: 082493 9616 Fax: 012 346 6074 Email:
elaine@lokisa.co.za / faith@lokisa.co.za

In order to ensure that you are identified as Interested and/or Affected parties please submit in writing
the following:

o Contact name

a Telephone Number & Postal Details, and

o Interest in the matter

to the contact person given above within 30 days of publication of this advertisement.

(3 March 2017 — 6 April 2017)



ERVEN 862, 863, 865 & 866 MAPLETON X 10

Ref Nr: LOK2017/004

PREPARED FOR:
Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality Department of Human Settlements
Private Bag X1069,
Germiston
1400.

Tel: 011 999 0863
Fax: 011 999 3015

COMPILED BY:

Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC
P.O. Box 219
Groenkloof
0027

Tel: (012) 346 7655
Fax: (012) 346 6074

March 2017

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING CC
REG NO: 2001/026529/07
72 HERBERT BAKER STREET, GROENKLOOF, PRETORIA,
P.0.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL (012) 346 7655 FAX(012) 346 6074, elaine®@lokisa.co.za
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR
www.lokisa.co.za



BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR PROPOSED ERVEN 862, 863, 865 &
866 MAPLETON X 10
BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT

Ref Nr: LOK2017/004

1. Introduction
GIBB (Pty) Ltd appointed Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC on behalf of the
Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality to obtain authorization from the relevant
Environmental Authority for the proposed development of a residential township with
.associated uses to be situated on Erven 862, 863, 865 & 866 Mapleton x 10.

The Basic Assessment (BA) procedure will apply to this application. The process is done
in terms of Government Notice Regulations (GNR) No. 982 and 983 of the EIA
Regulations of 2014. The EIA Regulations were promulgated in terms of the National
Environmental Management Act (NEMA’, Act No. 107 of 1998, as amended).

2. Purpose of this document
The purpose of this Background Information Document (BID) is to provide information to
interested and Affected Parties (I&AP’s) about the Basic Assessment (BA)processthat is
being conducted for the establishment of the proposedResidentialtownship.

I&APs are invited to engage in the BA process by submitting their viewpoint and

constructive suggestions to the project team.

3. Locality
The site is located adjacent to and east of National Road N3, £700m south of the
N3/LeondaleOfframp. Access is direct from Leondale Road to the north and Barry Marias
Road/Nederveen Highway (R103) to the east and south thereof, via the internal street

system in Mapleton Extension 10.

Figure 1: Locality Map
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s The site

The area directly north and eastof the site is developed for residential purposes. The N3
forms the southern boundary of the site.

Project Description
The proposed development is to include the following uses.

e “Residential 4" at 150 units per ha

The entire project is to take place on an area measuring 3.688hain extent. Refer to the
attached layout plan.

Figure 2: Layout Plan
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5. Basic Assessment Process
The NEMA activity which is triggered by the proposed development requires an
application for an Environmental Authorisation, in the form of a Basic Assessment
process, and a Basic Assessment Report (BAR) will be submitted to GDARD. The listed

activity linked to these interventions is as follows:

Activity listed under GN R983:

Activity 19 - The infilling or depositing of any material of more than 5 cubic metres into, or
the dredging, excavation, removal or moving of soil, sand, shells, shell grit, pebbles or
rock of more than 5 cubic metres from — (i) a watercourse.

Activity 27 — The clearance of an area of 1 hectares or more, but less than 20 hectares of

indigenous vegetation.

A Water Use License Application in terms of the National Water Act, 1998 (Act No. 36 of
1998) will be applied for should it be required.

6. Process to be followed
Pre-application:
o A pre-application consultation between the consultant and the applicantwas held to
determine the extent of the application.
Public Participation Process will include the following:



e The proposed development will be advertised in a local newspaper and on site;

e The adjacent landowners, tenants and resident’s associations are to be informed
directly, in writing, of the application for environmental authorization for the proposed
development;

e Interested &affected parties and Stakeholders is to be given a 30 day period within
which to lodge any objections;

e After the 30 day period has expired a report is to be written on how any objections
and/or comments raised by interested and affected parties together with an indication
as to how the objections will be addressed, if at all.

Basic Assessment Report:

e The report provides a description of the activity, description of property and location
and a description of environment, legislation, need and desirability, significant
impacts and management as well as mitigation.

e Adescription is given of the Public Participation Process.

7. Time schedule for the BAR Process
The following allowances have been made for time in terms of the BA process:

e Public Participation Process which includes providing Interested and Affected
Parties (I&APs) 30 days to register.

e Compile draft Basic Assessment Report.

e Submit the draft Basic Assessment Report to I&APs and State Departments and
provide 30 days for comment.

o Compile the Basic Assessment Report after receipt of comment.

¢  Submit Application form to GDARD.

¢ Submit Basic Assessment Report with comments received and inclusive of
specialist reports to GDARD within 90days of submission of Application form to
GDARD.

e Within 107 days of receipt of Basic Assessment Report, GDARD to grant or

refuse environmental authorisation.

8. Biophysical Environment
8.1 Geology and Soils
According to the 1:250 000 Geological Map, Sheet No 2628 East Rand, the site is
underlain by chemical sediments of the Chuniespoort group of the Transvaal

Supergroup. The sediments comprise dolomite and chert.

A desktop investigation into available Geotech data was conducted by Messrs Relly
Milner and Shedden and their desktop geotech report shows the site may be suitable
for residential development and that a comprehensive dolomite stability assessment
needs to be undertaken on the site, in compliance with SANS 1936 (2012).



10.

8.2 Vegetation and Landscape Features

The vegetation and landscape is described by Mucina and Rutherford (The
Vegetation of South Africa, Lesotho and Swaziland, South African National
Biodiversity Institute, Kirstenbosch, August 2006)as Soweto Highveld Grassland and
Tsakane Clay Grassland. Soweto Highveld Grassland is a gently moderate
undulating landscape on the Highveld plateau supporting short to medium high,
dense tufted grassland dominated by Themedatriandra and accompanied by a
variety of other grasses such as Elionurusmuticus,Eragrostisracemosa,
Heteropogoncontortus and Tristachyaleucothrix. The vegetation unit is considered
endangered and only a few patches are conserved in statutory reserves and a few

private nature reserves.

The landscape of the Tsakane Clay Grassland vegetation type consist of flat to
slightly undulating plains and low hillls. Vegetation is short, dense grassland
dominated by a mixture of common Highveld grasses such as Themedatriandra,

Heteropogoncontortus, Elionurusmusticusand a number ofEragrostisspecies.

The study area is highly disturbed and natural vegetation has been encroached by
alien vegetation.

8.3 Regional Climate

The area is a summer-rainfall region with a mean annual precipitation of 662mm.
Cool temperate climate with thermic continentality (high extremes between
maximum summer and minimum winter temperatures, frequent occurrence of frost,

large thermic diurnal differences especially in autumn and spring).

8.4 Hydrology
A small wetland is present on the western corner of the site.

Infrastructure and Services

The proposed development is to be supplied with the necessary infrastructure thereto.

Environmental Issues Identified
Environmental impacts will be identified and assessed in terms of their significance.
Potential environmental impacts will be identified for the construction and operational

period.

Potential construction impacts.




e Wetland on site;

e Containment of litter and rubble during construction;

e Containment of litter and rubble during removal from site;
» Traffic impact of construction vehicles;

e Job creation during construction period;

e Safety & Security;

Potential operational impacts.

¢ Colonisation of disturbed areas by alien invasive plant species;
¢ Compatibility of development with surrounding land uses;

e Job creation during the operational phase;

e Health and safety of residents.

* Noise from adjacent land uses.

Management guidelines will be developed for these issues and incorporated in an

Environmental Management Programme.

Interested and Affected Parties are welcome to comment on this list and provide additional

anticipated issues and possible impacts which should be addressed.

11. Role of the Interested & Affected Parties (I&AP’s)
Registered I&AP’s have the right to bring to the attention of the Environmental Authority any
issues that they believe may be of significance to the consideration of the application.

The rights of the I1& AP’s are qualified by certain obligations, namely:

¢ | & AP’s must ensure that their comments are submitted within the timeframes that have
been approved or set by the competent authority, or within any extension of a timeframe
agreed to by the applicant or Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP);

e A copy of comments submitted directly to the competent authority must be served on the
applicant or EAP; and

e Any direct business, financial, personal or other interest that they might have in the
approval or refusal of the application must be disclosed.

The roles of I&AP’s in a Public Participation Process usually include one or more of
the following:

» Assist in the identification and prioritization of issues that need to be investigated;

* Make suggestions on alternatives and means of preventing, minimizing and managing

negative impacts and enhancing project benefits;



Assist in/ or comment on the development of mutually acceptable criteria for the
evaluation of decision options;

Contribute information on public needs, values and expectations;

Contribute local and traditional knowledge; and

Verify that their issues have been considered.

In order to participate efféctively, 1&AP’s should:

Become involved in the process as early as possible;

Register as I&AP’s by responding to the relevant newspaper advertisesments and/or BID:;
Provide your full contact details

Advise the EAP of other I&AP’s who should be consulted:;

Follow the process once it has been accepted:;

Read the material provided and actively seek to understand the issues involved:

Provide timeous responses to correspondence;

Be respectful and courteous towards other I&APS;

Refrain from making subjective, unfounded or ill-informed statements, and

Recognize that the process is confined to issues that are directly relevant to the

application.

12. Name and contact details of the EAP
For Further information on this application, please contact: Elaine Minnaar and Faith Makena
of Lokisa Environmental Consulting CC at P.O. Box 219, Groenkloof, 0027 Tel: 012 346 7655
Fax: 012 346 6074 Email: elaine@lokisa.co.za and faith@lokisa.co.za.

In order to ensure that you are identified as Interested and/or Affected Party and wish to

receive future correspondence regarding the proposed development, please submit in writing

the following:

Contact name,

Email address, Telephone and Fax Numbers & Postal Details,
Your interest in the project, and

Any comments you may have.

To the contact people given above within thetimeframe provided.

The Closing Date for registration as an Interested and/or Affected Party is 6 April 2017.



STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS ON THE NOTICE FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR PROPOSED ERVEN 862, 863, 865 & 866
MAPLETON X 10
REF NR LOK2017/004

NAME

ORGANISATION

TEL NUMBER

FAX NUMBER

EMAIL ADDRESS

DATE

COMMENTS:

COMPLETED FORMS SHOULD BE FAXED OR E-MAILED TO:
ELAINE MINNAAR/FAITH MAKENA FAX NUMBER: 012 346 6074
elaine@lokisa.co.za and faith@lokisa.co.za

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING CC
REG NO: 2006/217689/23
72 HERBERT BAKER STREET, GROENKLOOF, PRETORIA, 0181
P.O.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027
TEL (012} 346 7655 FAX (012) 346 6074, elaine@lokisa.co.za
DIRECTOR: E MINNAAR
www.lokisa.co.za
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